MANSFIELD

1200 E. Broad St.
Mansfield, Texas 76063
817-276-4200

www.mansfield-tx.gov

August 31, 2015

Ifetkhar Ali

Design Project Coordinator

Texas Department of Transportation

2501 S. W. Loop 820 | Fort Worth, TX 76133

RE: Bid Recommendation — SH 917 Landscape Enhancements
CSJ# 1181-04-045 STP 1502 (105)

Dear Iftekhar,

This letter serves as the bid recommendation for the referenced project. The City received three bid
proposals for the SH 917. The bid proposal from Cole Construction Inc. appeared to be unresponsive due to
lacking the required Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) documents. (i.e., child support statement
disclosure of lobbying activists, etc.)
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The bid analysis for all three companies was dropped off separately from this letter. Please attach this letter
with the bid analysis.

The City recommends award to the second lowest responsible bidder, C Green Scaping LP, for the total base
bid of $583,861.80. There were no additive alternates for the project.

Regarding the bid, the City will cover as outlined in the AFA the amount of $193,861.80. The approved
Green ribbon funding amount is $390,000,

Contract Award Recommendation
The City recommends awarding the project to C Green Scaping, LP, 2401 Handley Ederville Rd., Ft Worth, TX.
76118

If additional information is needed please let me know.

James ish,éﬁ\ ASLA
Sr. Park Planner
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